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From: Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer <orfaje@jea.com>
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 12:02 PM
To: Crawford, Juli E. - Manager - Financial Planning & Rates
Subject: FW: JEA 10-Year Financial Forecasts

Here you go, Juli. 
 
Joe 
 

From: Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer  
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 9:59 AM 
To: 'Panger, Jeffrey' <jeff.panger@spglobal.com> 
Cc: Bodek, David <david.bodek@spglobal.com>; Dykes, Melissa H. - Chief Financial Officer <dykemh@jea.com>; 
Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Dir Financial Planning & Analysis <wannrf@jea.com> 
Subject: RE: JEA 10-Year Financial Forecasts 
 
Here you go, Jeff: 
 
Assumptions For Electric System: 
 

 No Growth in Sales 
 $1.25/MWh fuel rate increase in 2019 
 Assuming Vogtle Unit 3 coming online 11/2021 & Unit 4 11/2022 
 Projecting Base rate increases in FY25-FY27 results in annualized residential bill change of 1.2% over the 10 year 

period 
 Capital Plan to be funded by Current Year Revenues and Internal Funds 
 Managing forecast to sustain the following metrics 

o A minimum debt service coverage target of 2.2x 
o A minimum fixed charge coverage target of 1.5x 
o A minimum days of liquidity target of 150 
o  

Assumptions For Water and Sewer System: 
 

 1.5% Customer Growth for W/S; 1% Unit Sales Growth (conservatively forecasting declining usage per customer) 
 5-10% annual sales growth for reclaimed water sales over next 10 years  
 Annual O&M increases of approx. 2.25% over horizon  
 No Base Rate increases projected over next 10 years 
 Over $1B capital plan spend over next 5 years to be funded by current year revenues and internal funds 
 Above growth rate projections stay well within Consumptive Use Permit aquifer withdrawal limits for water 

supply 
 Managing to same metric targets as Electric System 

 
Regards, 
 

 
 
Joe Orfano 
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Treasurer 
21 West Church Street, Jacksonville, Florida  32202-3139 
(904) 665-4541 [T] 
(904) 677-1873 [C] 
orfaje@jea.com 
 
 
 

From: Panger, Jeffrey [mailto:jeff.panger@spglobal.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 5:11 PM 
To: Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer <orfaje@jea.com>; Bodek, David <david.bodek@spglobal.com> 
Cc: Dykes, Melissa H. - Chief Financial Officer <dykemh@jea.com> 
Subject: RE: JEA 10-Year Financial Forecasts 
 

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or 
unexpected email.] 

 

Thanks, Joe – 
 
Do you have a set of assumptions that are underlying the forecast? 
 
 
 
Jeffrey Panger  
Director  

S&P Global - Ratings  
U.S. Public Finance | 55 Water Street, 38th Floor | New York, NY 10041    
(Phone) 212-438-2076 | (Fax) 212-438-2131 
jeff.panger@spglobal.com 
www.spglobal.com 
 

  
 
Standard & Poor’s maintains a separation of commercial and analytical activities. Please note that our analysts are not 
permitted to engage in discussions about fees. Any questions about fees or any other commercial, non-analytical 
matters should be directed to your Client Business Manager. 
 
 
For easy, online submission of your rating request, you can register for Standard & Poor’s complimentary Ratings Request 
Online service by clicking this link ).  If you have any questions or problems with the online system, please let me know. 
 
 
 
Click Here to find the latest articles, presentations, and videos on U.S. Public Finance Infrastructure. 
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For more information  on U.S. Public Finance,  please check out: 
https://www.SPRatings.com/USPublicFinance 
 
 
 

From: Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer [mailto:orfaje@jea.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 3:16 PM 
To: Panger, Jeffrey (Analytical); Bodek, David (Analytical) 
Cc: Dykes, Melissa H. - Chief Financial Officer 
Subject: JEA 10-Year Financial Forecasts 
 
Jeff/David: 
 
Attached are the financial forecasts for the Electric and Water & Sewer Systems. We are finalizing the latest draft audit 
report and will have that to you shortly. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 
Joe Orfano 
Treasurer 
21 West Church Street, Jacksonville, Florida  32202-3139 
(904) 665-4541 [T] 
(904) 677-1873 [C] 
orfaje@jea.com 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------- 
Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from State and Local 
Officials and employees are public records available to the public and media upon request. Any email sent to or 
from JEA’s system may be considered a public record and subject to disclosure under Florida’s Public Records 
Laws. Any information deemed confidential and exempt from Florida’s Public Records Laws should be clearly 
marked. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released 
in response to a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact JEA by phone 
or in writing. 
 

 
The information contained in this message is intended only for the recipient, and may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be 
privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for 
delivering this message to the intended recipient, please be aware that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. S&P Global Inc. reserves the 
right, subject to applicable local law, to monitor, review and process the content of any electronic message or information sent to or from S&P Global Inc. e-mail 
addresses without informing the sender or recipient of the message. By sending electronic message or information to S&P Global Inc. e-mail addresses you, as 
the sender, are consenting to S&P Global Inc. processing any of your personal data therein. 


